



Sheila Mathews <sheila@the-grip.net>

RE: Information

Mike Yates <myates@cityofgriffin.com>
To: Sheila <sheila@the-grip.net>
Cc: "Lt. Daniel Jett" <DJett@cityofgriffin.com>

Wed, Sep 4, 2019 at 4:42 PM

You may e-mail your questions to me or Lt. Jett and we will determine who is best to answer them, if appropriate.

Mike Yates
Police | Police Chief

From: Sheila Mathews [mailto:sheila@the-grip.net]
Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2019 4:13 PM
To: Mike Yates <myates@cityofgriffin.com>
Subject: Information
Importance: Low

Chief Yates,
With whom may I speak to obtain information about the Monday evening shooting that occurred in the vicinity of the Dollar General on W. McIntosh?

Thank you,

Sheila Mathews

Publisher

The GRIP

770.713.5839 - cell

sheila@the-grip.net